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The Northwest Davenport Turner Society Hall was built in 1882. It was substantially 
enlarged in 1904, and a brick gymnasium added to the west end at this time. The 
Hall was remodelled again in 1926, giving the building essentially its present 
appearance.

1882: This was a two-story, nearly square (approx. 37 feet each side) building, four 
bays wide and deep. The roof was hipped, with bracketted eaves. The roof deck was 
edged with iron cresting, and there was a small gabled dormer centered above the 
front (east) facade. Windows were 2/2 d.h.s., in simple, flat surrounds. The main 
entrance (to right of center) was set in a flat frame topped with a shallow, tri­ 
angular pediment. At the rear was the gymnasium, of wood frame construction, approx­ 
imately 7^' long and 48' wide, with a gable roof.

W'ttM the addition of three more bays on the nbrth;s srde, and a central entrance, 
the width- of the hall was nearly doubled. The addition was also two stories, and 
the original hipped roof was extended to cover it. Two small triangular roof 
dormers were added, to flank a second-floor projecting bay which culminated in a 
wall dormer with high pointed roof and flared eaves, and which effectively joined 
the two sections. Window treatment matched the 1882 section, except that the 
ground floor of the new section featured triple storefront windows flanking a secon­ 
dary, central entrance. The main entrance, into the Hall proper, was tucked beneath 
the second story projecting bay.

The original gymnasium became a combination movie theater and dance hall, with 
banks of windows stretching along the north side. The new gymnasium (today basically 
in original condition) is a gable-roofed structure of brick on a stone foundation. 
The gable ends culminate in shallow shoulder parapets. The main floor is set on a 
raised basement. The side walls are divided into four bays, formed by flat engaged 
brick piers and rows of corbelling along the top. Within each bay is a pair of 
6/6 double hung sash, beneath a multi-light transom panel, the whole set within 
a wide, segmental 'arch.

1926: Rather extensive alteration took place at this time. First floor windows 
on the main and south facades were enlarged, and the original double hung sash 
replaced with plate flass. The second floor projecting bay over the entrance 
was removed, as was the high pointed roof, leaving only a hipped-roof vestige of 
dormer. The iron cresting was removed, and the entire wood portion of the building 
sided with composition shingle. A full basement was dug under the wood portion. 
The front portion became two storefronts, with main entrance opening into a hall 
between them leading to the auditorium (dance hall). The second floor was con­ 
verted into an apartment.
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The Northwest Davenport Turner Society Hall is significant for its association with 
Davenport's most numerous and influential immigrant group -- the Germans ~- and 
for its important role in the life of the northwest Davenport area German community. 

, EJeginn ing about.1850, and ; continuing through the rest of the 19th century, Germans 
came in large numbers to this river city and contributed substantially to the economic 
and cultural environment of the community. Perhaps the most important of their own 
cultural institutions was the Turner society (variously Turnverein, Turngemeinde), 
of which there were three organizations: the first, established in the 1850's; 
and the East Davenport and Northwest Davenport Turners, established in the early 
1870's by a "second wave" of German immigration. A Turner society combined cultural, 
social, physical, benevolent and educational functions under one roof. The organ­ 
ization was developed in Germany, to promote gymnastics and physical (thus mental) 
well-being. In the U.S., other functions, including dances, cultural and political 
lectures, mutural assistance, musical events, and sometimes classes in English and 
the American governmental system became part of the program of this institution.

As the centerpiece of northwest Davenport's German social and cultural l.ife, the 
Turner Hall is quite probably the most appropriate vehicle for recognition of this 
important immigrant group in the city. The Northwest Davenport Turner Society is 
one of three Turner societies still active in Iowa. Another is at keystone, in 
Benton County, and the third is in East Davenport (and is included in the National 
Register nomination for the Village of East Davenport Historic District). The 
fact that Davenport has two of the remaining three active Turner societies in the 
state would attest to the strength of the German heritage in this city.

The Northwest Davenport Turner Society was founded in 1871. The first meeting place was 
Jacobsen's Hall at Locust and Division Streets, a combination boarding house and tavern, 
which burned in 1882. Shortly thereafter, the Society purchased lots at 16th and 
Washington, and arranged for the construction of their "Turn Halle". Over the next 
20 years, membership grew appreciably, as German immigrants continued to arrive in 
Davenport. In 1904, a major building project expanded the original hall and produced 
a fine new gymnasium. F.G. Clausen was the architect; appropriately enough, he 
was a native of Schleswig-Holstein (from whence many of Davenport's German immigrants 
came) who opened an office in the city in 1870. The second remodelling, in 1926, 
was the work of Clausen 1 s son in the firm of Clausen, Kruse and Klein.
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